
 

 

 

 

DATE: February 20, 2020 

TO: Rick Combs, Director 

FROM: Marsheilah D. Lyons, Deputy Research Director and Coordinator of the Nevada Silver 

Haired Legislative Forum, Research Division  

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Nevada Silver Haired Legislative Forum 

   

The Nevada Silver Haired Legislative Forum (Forum) was created by the Legislature under Nevada 

Revised Statutes 427A.320 through 427A.400 to identify and act upon issues of importance to 

aging persons. 

The Legislative Commission shall appoint to the Forum 21 members, each of whom serves a two-year 

term. Senators shall, after consulting with the members of the Assembly who reside within his or her 

senatorial district, nominate a person who meets the requirements for appointment to the Forum. A 

Forum member must: 

 Have been a Nevada resident for at least five years; 

 

 Have been a registered voter in the appointing senatorial district for at least three years; and 

 

 Be at least 60 years of age on the day of appointment. 

The Forum member seats for Senate Districts 12 and 13 are up for appointment, and we have received 

nominations to fill these vacancies. Therefore, the Forum requests from the Legislative Commission the 

appointment of the following nominees at its February 26, 2020, meeting: 

Senate District Senator Forum Member Nominee 

12 Senator Joseph (Joe) P. Hardy Ross Johnson 

13 Senator Julia Ratti Lucille Adin 

 

Thank you for your consideration of this request for appointment. As always, please feel free to contact 

me at any time if I may be of any assistance to you. 

MEMO 


